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HILLARYS BOAT HARBOUR — CCTV CAMERAS 

1357. Hon TJORN SIBMA to the minister representing the Minister for Transport: 
I refer to persistent hooning at Hillarys Boat Harbour. 
(1) How much funding was set aside for additional CCTV cameras at the northern side car park of Hillarys Boat 

Harbour? 
(2) When was the tender awarded for this project and to whom was it awarded? 
(3) How many CCTV cameras were installed and when will the cameras be operational? 
(4) Will the cameras be registered and linked to the Blue Iris system? 
(5) Was the Western Australia Police Force consulted on the optimal locations of the cameras in the car park? 

Hon STEPHEN DAWSON replied: 
I thank the honourable member for some notice of the question. 
(1) A total of $20 000 was set aside. 
(2) The tender was awarded to CMAK Tech in November 2019. 
(3) Fifteen cameras were installed and became operational in November 2019. 
(4) Yes. 
(5) No. 
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